

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint VN letter to final

Mike should be back by 1:00 to sign it.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint VN letter to final

It is proofed and Adam has signed it, but I haven't seen Mike yet.

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Department of Environmental Quality - Lansing District Office
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Office of Waste Management & Radiological Protection
 517-284-6643

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint VN letter to final

Has this been signed yet? I would like to get it over to Sarah this morning if possible.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 3:46 PM
To: 'Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)'
Cc: prysbym@michigan.gov; Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov)
Subject: Flint VN letter to final

Jo Anne,

Attached is the Flint Violation notice letter.

Please final the letter and have Mike and Adam sign it.

Then scan and email me a signed copy.

I will be emailing Sarah Howes for legislative distribution

Hold off on mailing the letter until the end of the day so we can be sure to allow Sarah time to inform legislative members. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314